Item No. 25

™ AMeES MEMO

To: Mayor & City Council
From: Corey Goodenow, Finance Director
Date: December 6, 2024

Subject: Budget Guidelines

At the onset of each fiscal year's budget preparation cycle, the City Manager and Finance
staff engage the City Council in a comprehensive budget overview. Please see the
attached documents that describe the FY 2025/26 Budget Issues.

ATTACHMENT(S):
FY 2025-26 Budget Issues Document.pdf

LOST Projection.pdf

City of Ames ASSET FY 2026 Requested.pdf
Outside Funding Applications Combined.pdf
Town Budget Meeting Minutes.pdf
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https://vault.amesnews.net/gov/city/CouncilPackets/2024/121724CouncilAgenda/FY_2025-26_Budget_Issues_Document.pdf
https://vault.amesnews.net/gov/city/CouncilPackets/2024/121724CouncilAgenda/LOST_Projection.pdf
https://vault.amesnews.net/gov/city/CouncilPackets/2024/121724CouncilAgenda/City_of_Ames_ASSET_FY_2026_Requested.pdf
https://vault.amesnews.net/gov/city/CouncilPackets/2024/121724CouncilAgenda/Outside_Funding_Applications_Combined.pdf
https://vault.amesnews.net/gov/city/CouncilPackets/2024/121724CouncilAgenda/Town_Budget_Meeting_Minutes.pdf
https://www.cityofames.org/

